WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)

10/6/17

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Jack, Anthony, Neil, Caleb
FROM: Patrick
SUBJECT: Status report for week 10/9/17 — 10/15/17

RED FLAGS:
None

ISSUES:
Recurring mac issue

ACCOMPLISHMENTS (10/9 — 10/15):

10/9/2017
-Implemented code to categorize inventory!!
-Finalized ‘working list’ with prioritized and organized items

10/11/2017

-Furthered implementation to add working code for three separate categories of inventory
-Removed unnecessary old view-controller for categorized meds

-Removed clutter from database

ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (10/16 — 10/21):
(depending on the timing of feedback from COPHS team this will likely take two weeks to
complete)

-Finalize code pertaining to inventory categorization and push to GitHub

-Further clean database and understand functionality as it relates to inventory

-Reach out again to pharmacy team regarding specific categorization as well as simulation date
-Add categories (by hand or through mongo query??) to each medication when we hear back
from COPHS team



